

## **CLINT CUM HAMLETS PARISH COUNCIL**

www.clintcumhamlets.co.uk



## Minutes of the meeting of the ordinary meeting of Clint cum Hamlets Parish Council held via Zoom, due to COVID-19 on Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> November 2020

Present	Cllrs B Whitehead, R Parker, L Scott, C Harper, K Harper, County Cllr M Harrison, District Cllr M Atkinson, J Jennings (Clerk)			
		head welcomed all to the Zoom meeting		
1. Public Participation		nlead welcomed all to the 200m meeting		
2. Apologies None				
3. Any Declarations None				
4. Report District Councillor		A consultation letter about new settlements has been sent out and deadline		
•		extended. A lot of talk about devolution, which Cllr Harrison will expand on.		
5. Report County Councillor		If anyone would like to keep up to date with COVID information they should visit <a href="https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/Coronavirus">www.northyorks.gov.uk/Coronavirus</a> . Harrogate has a very high rate per 100,000 but the hospital is coping well, and the Nightingale is on standby. The		
		Care Homes in North Yorkshire (235) have had 21 new cases (2 or cases) with a further 32 who already had cases.	more	
		Devolution is ongoing with North Yorkshire and Harrogate Borough Council's		
		working towards to a possible consultation lead by the Government in the New Year.		
6. Minutes It was res		solved that the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 9th September 2020		
		m, having been previously circulated, were accepted and to be signed as a true		
		rate record of that meeting, once meetings resumed.	<del></del>	
7. Matters Arising			Actions	
a. Admiral Way Sign		Clerk reported that a new complaint has been submitted	On going	
b. Bond Developments		Certain works have been carried out <b>It was resolved</b> the Clerk to contact NYCC – change title to NYCC roads	Clerk	
c. Insurance		Clerk has contacted company and they have given the best quote.  It was resolved to accept quote and send payment	Remove	
d. Shipping Container		A Breach of Planning has been carried out by HBC – It was resolved to await outcome	Remove	
e. Freedom of Information Act		The Clerk had contacted the Parishioner.	Remove	
8. Treasurers Report		Monies in		
		Monies out		
		J Jennings – Wages £475.57		
		J Jennings – Expenses £77.33		
		J Cartlidge – Mole Catcher - £70.00		
		HBC – Playground annual Inspection - £66.00		
		Zurich Insurance – Annual Insurance - £326.77		
		Daleside Nurseries – Trees for the orchard - £272.98		
		G C Groundcare – Annual Grass Cutting - £1250.00		
		Precept 2021/22 - Present £4600 <b>It was resolved</b> not to change		
9.Correspondence -	- None	1 1000pt 202 1/22 1 1000ft 27000 it was 1630ffed flot to challye	<u> </u>	
10. Items for Discus				
a. Proposed Village Hall		It was resolved Cllr C Harper should obtain quotes and possible grants. Clerk to check with YLCA.	Cllr Harper Clerk	
b. Tree Trimming		It was resolved Clerk to send letter to church and Admiral Long Foundation	Clerk	
c. More Trees		It was resolved a cheque for £272.98 for Daleside Nurseries to	Cllr K	
0. WIOTO 11003		buy more trees for the Orchard be raised.	Harper	
d. Elderly/Vulnerable		It was resolved that if any Councillors know of anyone who would	Remove	
people		benefit to contact Cllr Parker.		
e. Blocked drain –		It was resolved Clerk to send letter to NYCC Highways	Clerk	
Scarah Bank		It was resolved Clerk to seria letter to INTOO Highways	Cicin	
		Non		
11. Planning Application		INUII	1	